To,

Add. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest
Cum FCA Nodal Officer,

Jhalana Institutional Area

Aranaya Bhawan, Jaipur (Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of EDS Letter regarding Forest Diversion Proposal No.
FP/RJ/ROAD/143853/2021.

Ref: EDS No. F14 (PWD) 2021/FCA/PCCF/EDS-1 Date 22.12.2021

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS on Dated Date 22.12.2021.
regarding Forest Diversion Proposal for “Widening & Stentheing of Dhariyawad Pratapgarh Mandsour
Road 58/0 km to 59/0 km and 76/0 km to 98/0 km (SH-81)“. District Pratapgarh (Rajasthan).

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MOEFCC Web portal
for your reference and further processing please.

Point Wise Compliance Report:

Sno. EDS raised by Forest Department Reply by User Agency
1. No change done in the KML. Last EDS is not Correction has been done.
complied.
2. For non-forest land, KML for 26.320 ha. Land In the past, 26. 320 Ha. of KML was
KML is uploaded. Please clarify it. uploaded by mistake. Allotment of

non-forest land is being done by
District Collector Pratapgarh, after
allotment, the KML file will be
submitted to DCF Pratapgarh for the
purpose of Part-2.

3. As per cross section, road width is 12m at Maybe the old cross section was not
black top. So the base which is required for clearly visible, now the new clean
diversion is more than 12m. So the proposal cross section has been uploaded. 7
should be rectified accordingly. Meter Black Top road and 2.5 Meter

Solder on both sides.

Place: Pratapgarh

Date: 24.12.2021
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